Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
02 December 2024 17:02
Mastercreation TFS

Sandeep Bhat K-Corp

Need change Email id Western..

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Please arrange the Email id change for western refrigeration.

bsurajit@westernequipments.com

SUPPLIER
S5UPFLIER CODE-
i SEEELIEN ACTION B S LI CODE- NAYISION ERAE NAME OF SUPPLIER NAME OF CONTACT PERSON SUPPLIER EMAIL
NO. STATUS DATE CODE
SAFAL [ENTITY
WISE)
1 Active + 12 - Dec - 2023 RW232416254 WDOOD43T TFSCPL Western Refrigeration Pwvt Ltd Gautam Gaurav/Surajit Banerjee  ggautam@westerneguipments.com
z Active + 12 - Dec - 2023 RW23241011 VO000I03 TF5 Highway WESTERN REFRIGERATION FRIVATE LIMITED SURAJT BANERJEE ggautami@westernequipmeants.com
3 Active + 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232410410  VODOD0GZ GMR WESTERM REFRIGERATION PRIVATE LIMITEDF SURAJNT BAMNERJEE ggautami@westernequipmants.com
4 Active + 12 - Dec - 2023 RY232410110 = DCO0ODD01438 DCPL WESTERM REFRIGERATION PRIVATE LIMITEDF SURAJNT BAMERJEE ggautami@westernequipments.com

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

H | & +919987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



